
Sowa, Mary Jane

From: Grant, Marc

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:19 PM

To: Sowa, Mary Jane

Subject: FW: Upcomign UPRR Closure (Trammel Fresno Rd)

Attachments: Trammel Fresno Rd, Fresno, TX.pdf

Importance: High

From: Herman Manrriquez [mailto:hmanrriquez(5)roadsafetraffic.com1

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 3:46 PM

To: Grant, Marc

Cc: Sebesta, Ronald; Morrison, Richard

Subject: Upcomign UPRR Closure (Trammel Fresno Rd)

Importance: High

Mark,

Our company, RoadSafe Traffic Systems, provides traffic control to the Union Pacific Railroad. They need to

repair their crossing on Trammel Fresno Rd west FM 521 in the Fresno, TX area. The Union Pacific RR would

like to schedule this closure for Thursday, May 19th or Friday, May 20th 2011. This work will require a one day
closure between the hours of 8am thru 4pm. RoadSafe will be providing Variable Message Boards prior to

closure. During this time the RoadSafe Technician in charge will be Dennis Legge and he may be reached at

(918) 350-0234. The Union Pacific Railroad contact that will be onsite is John Harris, ph: (281) 684-9569. I

have attached the traffic control plan for this closure.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at (775) 828-3433. I am available Monday through

Friday from 7 a.m. to 4p.m. Pacific Standard Time.

Thank you for your time and cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

RR Project Coordinator

3510 Barron Way Ste. 300

Reno, NV 89511

Ph: (775) 828-3433

Fax: (775) 828-3455

RoadSafe

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for the use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all attachments. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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